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SECRETARY

Pioneer Production Corporation
P.O. Box 208
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Johnston #1 I-28-30N-12W

Gentlemen:

The report on recent repair of the referenced well did not
indicate that the casing was repaired in the interval
4908'-4939'. Please submit a notice of intention to re-
pair this interval and commence repairs immediately.

If you have any gquestions, please contact this office.

Yours truly,

I

Frank T. Chavez
District:-Supervisor.
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